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FCC Laboratory      27 May 2009 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attention:   Application Examiner 
  Reviewing Engineer 
 
RE:    Request change on Form 731 to show Composite Device 
 
Applicant:      Alvarion Ltd. 
 
FCC IDs: LKT-EXTR-50 
Form 731 Confirmation Number EA373213 

 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Alvarion has added a 5.8 GHz DTS capability to this radio, whose U-NII application is pending at FCC.  The 
additional band is achieved by software change only, hardware is identical to what was tested for 5.4 GHz.  
The 15C DTS application is being submitted for review to a TCB. 
 
Please change the status of the Form 731 to Composite Device.  The FCC ID is of course the same, the date 
of TCB application submittal is 27 May 2009 
 
If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned. 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
THOMAS N. COKENIAS 
EMC Consultant/Agent for Alvarion Ltd. 
 


